Ramendra Singh

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 25 November 2024 17:57

To: Milind/Steel Craft

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: RE: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3
Dear Milind ji,

as disscussed with you we are finalise the order of Steamer tray 1500/-per unit kindly confirm the same

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in>

Sent: 22 November 2024 17:38

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

As discussed, the target price is acceptable to us. You can proceed with the order, except dimsum steamer and
tray, as these are bought out items and you will procure directly.

Regards,
Milind Parab
Steel Craft

On Fri, Nov 22, 2024, 12:34 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Milind ji,

Pls find below targeted price kindly share the no regret price

Steelcraft

ITEM NAME orYy Rate Amt Ratel | Amt1l
Frying and Working Table With U or Chiller - Custom 1

1500x525x850 72000 72000 64800 64800
SS Working table With UC Shelf - Custom 1

750x525x850 14000 14000 10665 10665
S.S TABLE FOR PEPSI MACHINE with one Shelf - 1

Custom 610x685x850 17000 17000 13500 13500




PORTABLE Dustbin Under Sink - Custom 1 8000 8000 2619 2619
Steamer Tray - STD 2 4000 8000 562.5 1125
SINGLE BOWL SS SINK - Custom 450x525x850 1 14000 14000 10350 10350
SS DUST BIN - Custom 1 12000 12000 2619 2619
SS TROLLEY - STD 1 12000 12000 10800 10800
SS Steamer - STD 2 36000 72000 14850 29700
SS WORKING TABLE with UC Shelf and OHS - 1

Custom 525x525x850 16000 16000 11250 11250
Total Basic 245000 157428
GST 18% 44100 28337.04
Total 289100 185765

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in>

Sent: 19 November 2024 23:27

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

Please find attached quote for WOW Momos T2.



Regards,

Milind Parab

Craft

Factory Address:
Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2,
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East

Mobile: 8452840506

On Sat, Nov 16, 2024 at 3:50 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below fabrication item Quotation

OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME ory
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 Frying and Working Table With U or Chiller - 1.00
LVL3 Custom 1500x525x850 ’
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 SS Working table With UC Shelf - Custom 1.00
LVL 3 750x525x850 ’
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 S.S TABLE FOR PEPSI MACHINE with one Shelf - 1.00
LVL3 Custom 610x685x850 ’
?JA\I/JI% LA Sl PORTABLE Dustbin Under Sink - Custom 1.00
MUM WOW MOMO -T2

LVL 3 Steamer Tray - STD 2.00
i’l\%\g WOWMOMO -T2 SINGLE BOWL SS SINK - Custom 450x525x850 | 1.00
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 SS DUST BIN - Custom 1.00
LVL 3

E/I\I,JLMS WOWMOMO -T2 SS TROLLEY - STD 1.00




MUM WOW MOMO -T2
LVL3

SS Steamer - STD

2.00

MUM WOW MOMO -T2
LVL3

SS WORKING TABLE with UC Shelf and OHS -
Custom 525x525x850

1.00

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh

9999118677




